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Malave, Erin M.

From: Cheryl Seybert [cseybert@fiber-solutions.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, January 27, 2010 3:43 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Principal and Mailing and Officer/Director Detail addresses

To Whom It May Concern:

For Document Number: P98000012185 and having a FEI/EIN Number of 650813368 for Network
Solutions of America, Inc—dba Fiber Solutions of Southwest Florida, we are requesting a change of
principal, mailing and Officer/Director Detail addresses from 12771 Metro Parkway Suite #7, Forth
Myers, Florida 33966 to 12120 Metro Parkway, Fort Myers, Florida 33966. With an effective
date of today. If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact our Office at the
12120 Metro Parkway address, our telephone number listed below or my email address. Thank you in
advance for your time.

Sincerely,

Cheryli Seybert
Bookkeeper
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12120 Metro Parkway

Fort Myers, FL 33966

P: 239.561.6814 w F: 239.561.0832
www.Fiber-Solutions.com

See our Promotional Video below:
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YwUqSFNIpO)

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including attachments, if any, is intended -
for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material, Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.***
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